



In Attendance - Stephanie Wilimowski, Sarah Kotkoski, Rebekah Straughen, Laura Gabriel, Stasi Gartin, Lindsay Ogden, Holly Turner, Courtney Lushaj, Christina Adkins, Lakesha Roberson, Regina Halatsis, Kim Atcho, Crystal Howard, Katie Krupa, Mr. Guinn

Call To Order: 9:04 am.

Approval of minutes. Minutes reviewed from October. Motion to approve Laura Gabriel, 2nd Crystal Howard.

Treasurer's Report: Rebekah went over the statement of activity from October 20- November 16, 2022. Balance as of November 16, 2022 is \$32,339.12. Motion to approve Christina Adkins 2nd Crystal Howard.

Correspondence: Thank You card was sent to Fellowship Chapel for their help with the Family Fun Fest. Sarah also sent a Thank You to Cousino radio station and NHS for their volunteering with trunk or treat.

Title 1: Everyone has been assessed. Books that are going home need to be read and returned to school. New testing will begin in 6-8 weeks.

Old Business: Trunk or Treat had a HUGE turn out this year. Discussed possibly using a sign up genius next year to sign up for trunk spots. Red Ribbon Week had a lot of participation and school spirit. The band leading the parade and the parade was a lot of fun for kids and families that came to watch. Thinking of blocking off driveways next year so people are not exiting while the parade is still going.

New Business:

A. Can Food Drive: Good start to donations. They will be delivered to Lord of the Harvest emergency food bank in Warren on Monday November 21st. The Boy Scouts will be helping load and drop off. Volunteers may be needed after school Monday to help load and possibly help deliver.

B. Tree of Warmth: Starting December 1st we will have a Christmas tree out in the hallway for donations of new mittens, gloves, hats, and scarves. Students in need at Wilde are able to take from the tree, any leftover donations will be donated to MCREST.

C. Very Wilde Luau: December 2nd from 6:30-8:00. We will have Frosty the snowman, punch & cookies, reindeer food, airbrush tattoos, letters to Santa, backdrops for photo opportunities, games and crafts. Old Fashion Concessions will be there with hot dogs, walking tacos, and pop for sale. Set up in the gym can start after school, set up in the cafe will start at 6:00 when latchkey ends. We will be taking new donations of socks/underwear, gloves/mittens, full size hygiene items, toys, school supplies, and boots for Macomb Foster Closet. Asking for an extra \$300 for a photo booth and extra cushion, Motion to approve Laura Gabriel 2nd Rebekah Straughen.

D. Popcorn Updates: We are planning on getting the machine serviced. Thank You to the volunteers!

E. Yearbook: Specific yearbook email has been set up. The email is <u>photos@wildepto.com</u>. There will be 32 pages that need to be made. Plan to have a yearbook meeting in January and make a yearbook committee.

F. Wreath Fundraiser: So far not many forms have been turned in. Due date for forms is Monday so hopefully we will have more then. Pick up will be Friday December 9th from 2:00-4:00. If this time does not work please reach out to one of us so that we can work out a time to get your items to you.

Principal's Report: School wide movie in December, money is due Dec. 2nd, all payments must be made online. Wilde spirit wear is going live now, flyers and emails are going out, orders are due Dec 4th. We go outside if the "feels like" is above 15 degrees. Please have your kids dress accordingly. New Literacy Library books were ordered, Thank You to all the volunteers that organized and got that back up and running! Blessings in a backpack is going on, once you are signed up you are signed up for good, if you no longer

want to be a part of it please contact the school. No meeting in December, next meeting is Wednesday, January 18th. **Adjournment**- 10:05 am. Motion to Adjourn Laura Gabriel, 2nd Crystal Howard.